REGIONAL

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

January 21, 2020



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

Workforce Development Board

Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
1230 Highmarket Street
Georgetown, SC 29440

Tuesday, January 21, 2020

9:30 a.m.
AGENDA

Call to Order Brian Tucker

sWelcome and Introduction of Guests

sDetermination of Quorum

**Approval of November 19, 2019 Minutes
**Nomination and Election of New Board Chair Brian Tucker
Finance Report Cathy Archer
Performance Report Amy Ross
Contractor Program Update Sherell Robinson, Ross
One Stop Operator Update Todd Gurley, Ross
Internal Monitoring Update Marsha Platt
WIOA Update Ayla Hemeon

Other Business

Adjournment

**Denotes Action ltems



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Draft Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
November 19, 2019

9:30 AM
Members Present Members Absent
Burke Kim Battle Christopher
Carter Etta Evans Wallace
Edwards David Geathers Rochelle
Espinal Frank Greene Jason
Mitchell Greg Harper Jan
Poston Henry Pressley Wilhelmina
Skalican Peg Roberts Andy
Smith Sherrel
Thompson Lance
Tucker Brian
Wulf Verlon

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:

Cathy Archer, Rusty Gaskins, Ayla Hemeon, Kerri Kellahan, Tomas Langley, Marsha Platt, Hannah Poston,
Amy Ross, Sarah Smith

Other Guests Present:
Michelle Carr, SCDEW

Todd Gurley, Ross
Sherell Robinson, Ross

e Call to Order:

Mr. Verlon Wulf, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

¢ Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Mr. Wulf welcomed members, staff, and guests. He had Board members, staff, and guests
introduce themselves.

e Determination of Quorum:

Mr. Wulf determined that there was a quorum and started the meeting.



Approval of September 17, 2019 Minutes:
Mr. Wulf moved on to the approval of the September 2019 Minutes.

Mr. Henry Poston motioned to approve the minutes from the September 17, 2019 meeting.
Ms. Kim Burke seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

Approval of WDB Meeting Dates for 2020:
Mr. Wulf moved on to the approval of the 2020 Board meeting dates.

Mr. Brian Tucker motioned to approve the WDB Meeting Dates for 2020.
Ms. Peg Skalican seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

Finance Report:

Ms. Cathy Archer, WIOA Fiscal Coordinator, presented financial reports on the funding status as of
September 30, 2019. NFA was on November 18 with the remainder of funds for the year. It has been
signed by WRCOG Executive Director, Sarah Smith, and mailed.

An additional re-allocation was received from the excess funds the State acquires from obligated
funds in different areas for the following: $2,552 for Adult funds; $618 for DW funds; 53,084 for
Youth funds.

The IWT grant will close out in April 2020. Ms. Archer displayed Adult, DW, and Youth funds and
confirmed that they are on track, with all objectives being met.

Quarterly, SC DEW sends fund utilization rates from the local areas within the state. Ms. Archer
provided PowerPoint slides of each local area’s rates to compare to the Waccamaw Region. The
Waccamaw Region Adult, DW, and Youth fund rates are all above the state average.

Total adults served this year is 376. Total DW served this year is 35. Total Youth participants this
yearis 213.

Performance Report:

Ms. Amy Ross, Performance and Compliance Manager, presented the PY19 enrollment: 376 Adults,
35 Dislocated Workers, and 213 Youth. New enrollments: 139 Adults; 11 Dislocated Workers; 78
Youth.

Ms. Ross displayed Quarter 1 Enrollment Trends for PY 17, PY18, and PY12 for comparison.




Ms. Ross and Ms. Marsha Platt are in the process of completing PY19 Programmatic Monitoring for
Ross. The final report is currently being worked on and will be completed soon. The report will
highlight strengths and weaknesses for improvement.

Contractor Program Update:

Ms. Sherell Robinson presented two workforce success stories. One from the Youth WIOA program
in Kingstree and one from the Adult WIOA program in Gecrgetown.

One Stop Operator Update:

Mr. Todd Gurley gave an update on what has been going on in the three One Stop Centers since the
last Board meeting. Center traffic is similar in comparison with last year.

Starting November 3, 2019, the State changed how claimants can file their weekly benefits.
Claimants can no longer call the 1-800 number, they will have to file anline. Not all claimants have
access to a computer or feel comfortable filing on their own, so there has been an increase of traffic
to each of the centers since that change.

On October 1, 2019, Mr. Gurley attended a State Operators Orientation in Columbia. The purpose of
the meeting was to move forward with Next Step training for staff.

On October 29, 2019, at the Conway center, there was a SLED meeting. The meeting was held to
establish partnership between SCDEW and local center operations.

Williamsburg County Manufacturing Day Update:

Ms. Kerri Kellahan presented slides and a video about Manufacturing Day in Williamsburg County
held on October 31, 2019, Manufacturing Day was a success, allowing for 290 educators to visit 2 or
3 of the @ manufacturing sites made available as a resource to help them guide students,

P2P 2020:
Ms. Sarah Smith presented the Pathway 2 Possibilities 2020. She asked for support from the Board.

Mr. Henry Poston motioned to approve a $10,000 - $25,000 grant for P2P 2020.
Ms. Etta Carter seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

WIOA Update:

Ms. Hemeon presented the WIOA update. On October 8, approximately 40 Healthcare Industry
leaders and 30 Public Partners launched an Industry-Driven Partnership.

The next SETA conference will be in March 2020 and will be organized by SC. The SC DEW has asked
for local areas to submit workshop ideas. Being one of six local areas selected to provide a workshop




idea, the Waccamaw Region has submitted a workshaop topic on SC Works' partnership with SC
Department of Commerce and Georgetown County School District on the CATE Employability
Initiative.

On January 13, 2020, the monitors are scheduled to stop by. Official reports will not be available for
the fanuary Board meeting, however, any feedback received witl be shared.

At the January Board meeting, a new Chair will be elected. Chairman Wulf has fulfilled his term as
interim Chair and his full term as Chair.

Other Business:
Mr. Wulf asked if there was any other business to discuss.

Adjourn:

There being no further business, Mr. Wulf asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. The meeting
adjourned at 10:50 a.m.




WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




310°302uM @ ss0.Je

Jageue|A oueldwo) 1 9dUBW.IO0LId
Ssoy Awy

020¢ ‘T¢ Adenuer

110doy 23uewiopdd YOIM
pieog juawdo|onaqg 221040

SINIWNYIA09 40 TIINNO)D

1TVYNOT93XY

S NTHIT001 QAVMA0] ANTAOW NOIDTS INO 3%5&3 S




SINIWNY¥IA09 40 T1INNO)

1TYNOITO9TY

| ._uo?_mw jejol M3N LA lano-Aen, ‘uone|ndod
61L0¢ 'L€4equads@—61L0c ‘L AP

6102 JeaA welbold jusw|joiul]



(41} €T
LT 7
0]7 S

SLNIWNYIA0D 40 T1INND)

1TYNOIT93XY

>><<<Su<>> e

L81 - STVLOL .
2005 - mL:QmEm____\S
GS - UM031231095
[40)" - >W.:o_._
= -IE::ou

YyinoA Md

sinpyv

6T0C ‘T€ J9qwiadaQg — 6T0TC ‘T AINT
6102 Ad Aluno) Ag siuswijjoiug maN



SINIWNYIA0D 40 11INNO)

1V NDO

9314

L

mewesoeppt _ AN
QAN 2

8¢ 09 UinoA
1 14 IJopng MELWBIOBAA
s £9 Inpy
Z 19yend | Joueny dnoug Jawolsn) aweN vaml
LT Ad
ele 6% YINoA MELUEORM
1l i IO MELIEDDEAN
69 €9 Hnpy MEWERDEM
Z J9uenp | 18ueny dnodg) Jawolsnd aweN Yaml
8T Ad
Le L9 YINoA MEWEIOBAN
g 8 JaxJoANd MELIEBOOBAN
88 66 Inpy RSLUEIDEN)
Z 19uend | 1ouend  dnoucg Jawoisny) aWeN YaM1
6T Ad

Z ¥ T SJ91enp — spuaJ] Juawjjoiul

P



SINIWNYIADI mc 11J4N00)

1VNOIT93H

>><§Su<>> S

S3IINIDS [B120S JO Judwnedaq :ssd JUDWISSasSY AM|IqI813 pue 1uswAo|dwasy 1v3y
10y AlyunuoddQ pue uoizeAOUU] B2IOPHOAN VOIM s221A495 uiulel] 1§ uawAojdw3 uetalsA :S1IA
JueJnsu| JusawAodwaun ;N S32IAIDS JasAad Jaudepn (dMm
666€ 0 |8STT|TITOT| O | Z8 | 8YLI| 6TAdIVLOL €081 0 |zL8T(v0ZZ| O | SS | 249 | 6TAdIVIOL 9186 | S8€E | 098Z [2BEE| Z8F | TEF | 9LTT | 6TAd 1VLIOL
zs 0 | 9%T | 28T | 0 | TT | €€Z [raquadag 756 0 |852(€09| 0 [ ¥ | £8 [equadag €66T | BT | 88€ |20Z| L6 | S6 | €69 M2quwadag
189 0 | eT |9zz| 0 | ¥T | 6Lz [1equanoN 088 0 [E1E|S9p | 0 | # | 86 [H=aquisnoN OTLT | 05 | Zzv (688 | 28 | £8 | Oz [1@quanon
10L 0 | T2z | ¥9T | 0 | ¥T | ZOE [*29030 z€8 0 |€vE | €9E| O [ 9 | 0ZT (424010 94T | SL | TSS (¥8S| 66 | TL | 8t [129o10
9209 0 | S6T | ¥vT | 0 | TT | 95¢ {equandas SE9 0 |sez |18z | O | €T | 9rT |[1equandes 16T | 29 | 26 |£LLw | TL | TS | 8Er [1equaidass
18L 0 | 5z | OST | 0 | €T | v9g psn3ny 008 0 | 6Tk (TSZ| O | T | 9TT sndny TOPT | 18 | 819 | TvE| 99 | 6¢ | 90f [snEny
859 0 | o8t |SPT| 0 | 6T | vTE |MInr oL 0 |vIe |tz | O | vT | SET [AINr 665T | 66 | 68y | 6Ep | £9 | 8L | rzv |AIr
SEANIRS in |vad|sen| am SSUMES | ssa |vom| In | vau | sen | am SO | ssa [vom | 1n | vau| sien | am
v vior| ¢ | VoM IV 1v101 ivavioy| *°¢ VO™
eaa1sbury umojablioan elsean
8Le8L S3)UNOY |Iv - |30 Buluuny
6102 Ad

uoibay mewesdepp - poday duyel] 19jua) SHIOM IS

6T0¢C Ad

S|e10] Jijjed] J91ua)d)



